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21 March 2019 Official Information Request No. (Please
quote this in any correspondence)
8140004330
J Clark

By email: fyi-request-9800-624faeb7 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear J Clark

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Re: Auckland Art Gallery 2018 Acquisitions

| refer to your email, which we received on 8 March 2019, requesting information about
Auckland Art Gallery, Toi O Tamaki, 2018 acquisitions.

Please see the attached file from Auckland Art Gallery, Toi O Tamaki provided by Regional
Facilities Auckland which shows the art pieces and the credit line through which they were
acquired.

Should you believe Auckland Council has not responded appropriately to your request, you
have the right by way of complaint, under section 27(3) of the LGOIMA, to apply to the
Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review of the decision.

If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101 quoting Official
Information Request No. 8140004330.

Yours sincerely

Y.
K ALudt

Samantha Sinclair
Privacy & LGOIMA Business Partner
Democracy Services
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